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July 16, 2010

INFORMATION CIRCULAR
ONN Memo # 202007

To: All BOX Participants and Participant Organizations
From: BOX Market Operations Center

Re: Weekly Series in ETF and Equity Classes

Effective on Monday, July 19, 2010, BOX will begin trading short term weekly series on the following
options classes :

Company Name Option Symbol(s) Strikes Expiration Date
Apple Inc. AAPL 200 to 300 7/23/2010
Amazon.com Inc. AMZN 90 to 150 7/23/2010
Bank of America BAC 10to 19 7/23/2010
BP PLC BP 251045 7/23/2010
Citigroup Inc. C 1t08 7/23/2010
iShares MSCI Emerging EEM 341045 7/23/2010
Ford Motor Co. F 5to 15 7/23/2010
Direxion Financial Bull 3X FAS 14 to 33 7/23/2010
Direxion Financial Bear 3X FAZ 5to24 7/23/2010
Market Vectors Gold Miners ~ GDX 42 to 58 7/23/2010
SPDR Gold Trust GLD 109 to 126 7/23/2010
Google Inc. GOOG 420 to 540 7/23/2010
iShares Russel 2000 WM 56 to 70 7/23/2010
Microsoft Corp MSFT 20to 30 7/23/2010
Powershares QQQ QQQQ 361052 7123/2010
SPDR S&P 500 ETF SPY 100 to 117 7/23/2010
SPDR FD Financial XLF 9to 19 7/23/2010

Any further questions please call the Market Operation Center at (866) 768-8845 or view it on our website at
www.bostonoptions.com .
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